

ANNEX 1

Public redacted

[REDACTED]

From: Trial Chamber X Communications
Sent: 02 April 2020 11:36
To: Taylor, Melinda; [REDACTED]
Cc: Dutertre, Gilles; [REDACTED]
Doumbia, Seydou; Kassongo, Mayombo; Nsita Luvengika, Fidel; [REDACTED]
[REDACTED] Trial Chamber X Communications
Subject: Defence Request for Leave to Reply to Prosecution and Registry Responses to Interim Release Request (ICC-01/12-01/18-712-Conf)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear counsel,

The Single Judge refers to the Defence Request for Leave to Reply to Prosecution and Registry Responses to Interim Release Request (ICC-01/12-01/18-712-Conf) notified yesterday (the 'Request').

The Single Judge grants the Defence leave to reply on issues 1, 2, 4 and 5 of the Request, by 9 April 2020 at the latest. Reasons for this decision will follow in due course.

In light of the nature of the Request and the nature of the Request for Interim Release, the Single Judge considered it appropriate to make this determination without receiving responses to the Request.

Kind regards,

[REDACTED]
On behalf of the Single Judge of Trial Chamber X